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The foundation stone of the Synagogue was lald on 2: Januarv 1861

bulldlng,6951gnod by T.B.Cameron, was opened’ on 18§, Marcn 1igg1s --Th building
was erected for the sum of £900. At a later. daue, two - 51de"w1ng_iwere

added and the face brick work unfartunately - rendered. _;The building has a
T simple form with a front portico and elegant round headed wlndows % At the
3'_ sides more round hsaded windows alternate with Tusuan pllaSuEIS. + Internally
o the Synagogue has an upper gallery surrounded by cast iron. decoration.

The Synagogues is laktact, and as a result of recent réstoration, is in good
conditien. It5 uniqueness in Victoria amply justifies its inclusion on

the Historic Buildings Register.
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SYNAGOGUZ, BARKLY STREET

BUILDING ANALYSIS AND DESCRIPTION

The foundation stone of the Synagogue was laid on 25 January 1861

and the brick building, designed by T.B.Cameron was opened on 18 March 1861.
1g86l.for a costcﬁfﬁgoo.l At 2 later date the two wings were added

aed the original face brickwork rendered (see photograph.H20514, 186L
attached). This may bhave been undertaken in 1886 when T.B.Cameron

called for tenders for a new Synagogue2 or when removations were carried

out in 1903. The Synagogue was restored in 1961.

" This building follows the pattern.of. old European Orthodox Synagogues

Z#Hi o which are distinctly different from the modern and more liberal. Temples
2. The bulldlng is constructed of brick and. orlglnally had only the _“;:,“
?% ““';f pllasters, columns, pediment, window. reveals and cornice rendered Sadly jﬁh -

e f - jﬁ'all the face brlckwork has now been. rendered L . ;r;;. e g eae

on” p irs of quared Tuscan columns and pllasters. 1 Hebrew e ingﬂr o
e e S SAEE e S v

'he'”ympanlum has a mysterlous CLPher-llke quallty and contrlbutes:

jﬂTWO small w1ngs have been added on. elther ‘side of the facade. f.'zf‘?*

'ﬁf_ hﬁi;addltlons repeat ‘the cornice pattern and continue a mouldlng 1ncorporated
g é%h?s%{ﬂbeneath“tﬁe-front windows. Round headed openlngs to doors and w1ndows_gﬁ‘
F?t:?ngmatch thenorlglnal building. The addltlons, albeit sympathetxc, detract t?
?gf;f_"from the orlglnal simplicity of the building, as evidenced in the early T-lé.;-i
' photo. ' R

Internally the Synagogue has an upper gallery surrounded by cast iron

decoration. Of note also are two silver plate candelabra crystal

chandeliers dating from the 1860's.

1. Withers, Hietorg of Ballarat, p.271.
2., Argus, 15/2/1886.



SYNAGOGUE, BARXLY STREET (contd.)

BUILDING ANALYSIS AND DESCRIPTION

This Synagogue is intact, and as a result of recent restoration,

in good condition. Its unigqueness in Ballarat amply justifies its

inclusion on the Historic Buildings Register,
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